

# Juan Manuel Mojarro Hidalgo

Sacramento, California

[www.manuelmojarro.com](http://www.manuelmojarro.com)

[juan\\_m\\_hidalgo@hotmail.com](mailto:juan_m_hidalgo@hotmail.com)

## Summary

Self-motivated Residential Project Manager and Designer with substantial experience in international and domestic custom residential, mixed-use, and resort design projects. Able to convey vision and direction for the design process, effectively communicate with clients, and positively train and lead a team. Highly skilled in a range of design techniques including hand drawing, Photoshop, AutoCAD, SketchUp, Revit and more.

## Experience

### **Architectural Project Manager | Senior Designer**

Donald Joseph, Inc. (2014 - Present)

- Manage high-end residential projects from start to finish: client communication & program, contracting, schematic design, design development, consultant coordination, construction documents, interior architecture & finishes, city submittals
- Fast-track design process timeframe for the company by creating romanticized visuals: hand drawing renderings, 3D digital models and animations
- Successfully train and manage team members to meet project deadlines

### **Architectural Designer**

Bassenian Lagoni Architects (2011 - Jan 2014)

- Domestic and International (China & Dubai) luxury residential, resort, clubhouses - Coordinate design concepts with team members & clients
- Hand drawing, AutoCAD & digital 3D modeling

### **Architectural Designer**

Parallel Design Studios (2008 - 2011)

- Client communications & Project management
- Sketching and color rendering illustrations, 3D digital and physical models
- Preliminary design packages & construction documents

### **Architectural Drafter**

KTGY Architecture + Planning (2006 - 2008)

- Translated design sketches into AutoCAD & SketchUp
- Hand sketch updating using Photoshop techniques

## Education

**California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo** (2001 - 2006)

B.A., Architecture and Environmental Design

## Skills

Project Management · Residential Design · Team Management · Contract Negotiation · Consultant Management · Client Communications · Hand-drawing · Photoshop Rendering · AutoCAD · SketchUp